

## **Gina Grant**

1409 N Maple  
Watertown, SD 57201  
(605) 881-4321  
ginamgrant@gmail.com

### **Executive Summary**

Educator who has experience in post-secondary education with an emphasis on technology, online and adult learning, assessment, and educational research. Operates with a sense of determination, attention to detail and thrives in a fast paced setting.

### **Professional History**

#### **Lake Area Technical Institute | Watertown, SD**

##### Assessment Coordinator | 2014-Current

- Develop research materials that enable the processes, facilitate reports and document the success of LATI's performance.
- Work with faculty and staff enabling the advancement of improvement processes through institution-wide understanding and embracing of continuous improvement.
- Develop new technologies and efficient processes in the area of Institutional Research.

##### Robotics Department Supervisor | 2008-2014

- Advised students and supervised department faculty and staff
- Performed departmental administrative tasks such as department schedules, budgets and assessments
- Researched advanced teaching methodologies

##### Robotics Instructor | 2006-2014

- Facilitated and developed on campus and online instruction
- Revised and developed curriculum for modern technologies
- Completed assessments and monitored student success

### **Education**

#### **MS Education (2012)**

*Dakota State University - Madison, South Dakota (GPA: 4.0)*

#### **BA Applied Technology Management (2009)**

*Mount Marty College - Watertown, South Dakota (GPA: 4.0)*

#### **AAS Robotics (2004)**

*Lake Area Technical Institute - Watertown, South Dakota (GPA: 3.9)*

*Professional recommendations and extended list of affiliations available at <http://www.linkedin.com/in/ginamgrant>*